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Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for Construction Management Services with 
Cumming Construction Management, Inc. ; Facilities Planning and Management 
Department 

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 ("Amendment") to 
Agreement for Construction Management Services ("Agreement") , dated 
October 27, 2016, between Oakland Unified School District ("District") and 
Cumming Construction Management, Inc. ("Construction Manager"), in the 
amount of $1,808,685 increasing the previous contract amount from $900,000 
to a not-to-exceed amount of $2,708,685 and to extend the end date from 
November 30, 2017 to November 30, 2018. All remaining portions of the 
agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

The Agreement was originally procured by the District through a request for 
qualifications and proposals (RFQ/P) process and then approved by the Board 
of Education on November 30, 2016. Under the Agreement, the Construction 
Manager provides professional services to assist the District in the management 
of projects under the Measure J Bond Program. The scope of services is more 
specifically described in Exhibit "A" to the Agreement. 

The Agreement states that the Construction Manager will provide services for 
one year, starting December 1, 2016 through November 30, 2017, for a fee not 
to exceed $900,000. 

The Amendment increases the not-to-exceed fee for the Construction 
Manager's services through November 30, 2018, from $900,000 to $1 , 158,685 
due to additional work required for the Central Kitchen project. 

Additionally, the Amendment extends the term of the Construction Manager's 
services for another year, starting December 1, 2017 through November 30, 
2018, for a fee not to exceed $1 ,550,000. The Amendment also updates the 
Construction Manager's hourly billing rates for the extended term. There is no 
change to the hourly billing rates for the initial term. All other provisions of 
t he Agreement remain in full force and effect. 
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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1 to Agreement for 
Construction Management Services with Cumming Construction Management, 
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CONTRACT JUSTIFICATION FORM 
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�('.t11';0L l¾illhf.J 
This Form Shall Be Submitted to the Board Office 

With Every Consent Agenda Contract. 

Legislative File ID No. 

Department: Facilities Planning and Management 

Vendor Name: Cumming Construction Management, Inc. 

Project Name: Measure J Bond Program Projects Project No.: 

Contract Term: Intended Start: Ongoing Intended End: 11/30/2018 

(if annual contract) or Total (if multi-year agreement) Cost: $2,708,685 

Approved by: Cesar Monterrosa 

Is Vendor a local Oakland Business or have they meet the requirements of the 

Local Business Policy? � Yes (No if Unchecked) 

How was this Vendor selected? 

RFQ/P. 

Summarize the services this Vendor will be providing. 

Construction management services for Measure J Bond Program. 

Was this contract competitively bid? 

If No, please answer the following: 

D Yes (No if Unchecked) 

1) How did you determine the price is competitive?

Negotiations. 

Revised 06/20/2016 - 1-









4. All Other Provisions Reaffirmed: All other provisions of the Agreement shall remaln 
in full force and effect and are reaffirmed. If there Is any conflict between this 
Amendment and any provision of the Agreement relating to this Amendment only, 
the provisions of this Amendment shall control. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have accepted and agreed to this Amendment. 

Dated: Dated: -'~l_-_J_+_. __ , 2017 

::,~ :~~anagement, 

Print Name: Print Name: -zr~,_, DL~<;6)....) 

Print Title: Print Title: '"?ViA.\Qr?:: Vl P:€.6+0~ 

Kyla ohnson-Trammell, Superintendent & Secretary, Board of Education 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

OUSD Facilities Legal Counsel 
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